Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

From: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG)

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Gregory S. Baylor

Ce: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: Confidential Settlement Communication

Attachments: Confidential - DQJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.31.17 Clean.docx
Dear Greg,

i have attached a draft settlement proposal. We would like to discuss settlement along these lines for your
clients as well. Please let me know if you have a few minutes to talk.

Best,

Jeremy M. Bylund

Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202} 514-0123
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Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Mark

Ce: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: Confidential Settlement Communication

Attachments: Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.31.17 Clean.docx
Dear Mark,

As we discussed on Friday, here is our latest draft for you to make your changes.
Best,

Jeremy M. Bylund

Deputy Associate Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 514-0123

Document Number: 11



Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Anthony J Dick; Ifdejulius@jonesday.com

Ce: David T Raimer; Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Matthew A. Kairis; lohn D. Goetz; Paul
M. Pohl

Subject: RE: *Confidential: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Attachments: Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.31.17 Clean.docx; Compare

Documents.docx

Dear Lee and Anthony,

Attached, please find our latest draft with changes after our conversation last Thursday. The pertinent
changes are to-Ne would like to discuss, is there a time this afternoon we could talk?

Best,
leremy

From: Anthony J Dick [mailto:ajdick@jonesday.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jleremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: David T Raimer <dtraimer@jonesday.com>; Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Ifdejulius@jonesday.com; Matthew A. Kairis <makairis@JonesDay.com>; John D. Goetz
<jdgoetz@JonesDay.com>; Paul M. Pohl <pmpohl@JonesDay.com>

Subject: *Confidential: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Jeremy,

As requested in your call this evening, attached please find a counterproposal from Jones Day with changes from
your last proposal reflected in redline. Let us know if there is a good time to talk tomorrow.

All best,

Anthaony

Anthony Dick (bio)

Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldoide™
51 Louisiana Ave NW

Washington DC 20001-2113
Office +1.202.879.7679
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From "Bylund, Jeremy {(OASG)” <Jeremy. BylundiB@usdoj.gove

To: “Matthew A Kairis” <makaitis@onesDay com>

Co David T Reimer <dtraimen@jonesday.com>, Antheny J Didk <gjdicdi@jonesday com>, “Ifdejulius@jonesday.com™
“lfdejulivs@jonesday. com>, "Panuccic, Jesse {CASG)" <lesse Panuccio@usdaj gov>

Cate: 07/13/2017 08:58 PM

Subjsct: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Dear Matt,

Attached, please find the proposed settlement agreement referenced in your call with Jesse today.

Best,

Jeremy M. Byiund

Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 514-0123
[attachment "Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.13.17.pdf" deleted by Anthony | Dick/lonesDay]

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private. confidential, or protected by attorney-
client or other privilege. I you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and
notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.

Document Number: 12


mailto:Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov
mailto:lfdejulius@jonaday.com
https://lfdejuli~@jonesday.com�
mailto:ajaid:@jonesday.com
mailto:dtraimer@jonesday.com
mailto:mwiris@JonesDay.com
mailto:Jaemy.Byllmd@usdoj.gov

From: David T Raimer <dtraimer@jonesday.com>

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3a2b34ebc3914b8596f50b9a3f03
a503-bylund, jer>

Cc: Anthony J Dick <ajdick@jonesday.com>;
John D. Goetz <jdgoetz@jonesday.com>; Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=a7d5c1682ee14f0bb434dd838446
980d-panuccio, j>; Ifdejulius@jonesday.com
<lfdejulius@)jonesday.com>; Matthew A. Kairis
<makairis@jonesday.com>; Paul M. Pohl <pmpohl@)jonesday.com>

Bec:
Subject: *Confidential: RE: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion
Date: Tue Aug 01 2017 19:23:34 EDT

Attachments: Confidential - Jones Day Counterproposal - 8.1.2017 .pdf
Confidential - Redline - 7.31.2017 and 8.1.2017 proposals.pdf

Jeremy:

Please find attached a revised draft of the proposed settlement agreement, which we modified pursuant
to our call yesterday afternoon. To address your concerns about

€ are or course

appy to discuss turther at your convenience.
Best,
David

David T. Raimer

Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide "
51 Louisiana Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001-2113

Office +1.202.879.3890

Fax +1.202.626.1700
dtraimer@jonesday.com

From: "Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)" <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>

To: Anthony J Dick <ajdick@jonesday.com>, "lfdejulius@jonesday.com" <lfdejulius@jonesday.
com>

Cc: David T Raimer <dtraimer@jonesday.com>, "Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)" <Jesse.

Panuccio@usdoj.gov>, "Matthew A. Kairis" <makairis@JonesDay.com>, "John D. Goetz"
<jdgoetz@dJonesDay.com>, "Paul M. Pohl" <pmpohl@JonesDay.com>
Date: 07/31/2017 08:48 AM

Subject: RE: *Confidential: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion
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Dear Lee and Anthony,

Attached, please find our latest draft with changes after our conversation last Thursday. The pertinent
changes are to_ We would like to discuss, is there a time this afternoon we could
talk?

Best,
Jeremy

From: Anthony J Dick [mailto:ajdick@jonesday.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>

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

As requested in your call this evening, attached please find a counterproposal from Jones Day with
changes from your last proposal reflected in redline. Let us know if there is a good time to talk
tomorrow.

All best,

Anthony

Anthony Dick (bio)

Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm WorldwideS"
51 Louisiana Ave NW

Washington DC 20001-2113

Office +1.202.879.7679

From: "Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)" <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>
To: "Matthew A. Kairis" <makairis@JonesDay.com>
Cc: David T Raimer <dtraimer@jonesday.com>, Anthony J Dick <ajdick@jonesday.com>,

"Ifdejulius@jonesday.com" <Ifdejulius@jonesday.com>, "Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)" <Jesse.
Panuccio@usdoj.gov>

Date: 07/13/2017 08:58 PM

Subject: Confidential Settlement Discussion
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

[attachment "Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.13.17.pdf" deleted by Anthony J
Dick/JonesDay]

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or
protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from
your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
==========[agttachment "Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.31.17 Clean.docx" deleted
by David T Raimer/JonesDay] [attachment "Compare Documents.docx" deleted by David T
Raimer/JonesDay]

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or
protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from
your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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From: Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu>

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=a7d5c1682ee14f0bb434dd838446
980d-panuccio, j>; Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=3a2b34ebc3914b8596f50b9a3f03
a503-bylund, jer>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>;
Iwindham@becketfund.org <lwindham@becketfund.org>

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: draft agreement

Date: Sat Jul 15 2017 22:58:59 EDT

Attachments: Concessions.docx

Jeremy and Jesse--Thanks again for the call. As | said to Jeremy yesterday afternoon, | don't think
we're quite at the point where redlining the draft makes sense. But here is a summary of the points |
made on the call yesterday.

Of course, this is intended as a confidential settlement communication. This is just a summary of my
initial reactions. And | have not yet run your draft past my clients. With those caveats:

Document Number: 14
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Jeremy mentioned the possibility of a call on Monday. Please let me know when you'd be able to do
that. My schedule is harder later in the week, so I'd like to be sure we connect on Monday.

Thanks very much,

Mark

Document Number: 14



Gregory S. Baylor
e ————

From: Gregory 5. Baylor

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Communication

Hi, Jeremy. | just wanted to touch base and see if you had reached a conclusion on this question.
Thanks.

Greg

From: Gregory S. Baylor

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:07 PM

To: 'Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)' <jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <lesse.Panuccio@usdoj.govs
Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Communication

Thanks.

Greg

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) [mailto:Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Gregory S. Baylor <gbaylor@adfiegal.org>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <lesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov:

Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Communication

Dear Greg,

Thank you for your email. We are discussing internally and will get back to you.
Best Regards,

Jeremy M. Bylund

Deputy Associate Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 514-9500

From: Gregory S. Baylor [mailto:gbaylor@adflegal.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@]jmd.usdoj.gov>

Crr Panuirrin lesse (NASKY <inanucrinmimd usdni onvs=
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Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Communication

| had an initial guestion for you:

or of Center for Religious Schools

ALLIANCE DEFENDING

FREEDOM

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) [mailto:leremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Gregory S. Baylor <gbaylor@adflegal.org>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdol.gove

Subject: Confidential Settlement Communication

Dear Greg,

I have attached a draft settlement proposal. We would like to discuss settlement along these lines for
your clients as well. Please let me know if you have a few minutes to talk.

Best,
Jeremy M. Bylund
Deputy Associate Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
(202} 514-0123

n

e the message. PRMVIL
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Mark L Rienzi

From: Mark L Rienzi

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG])
Cc: Eric Rassbach; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: Re: Term Sheet

Jesse and Jeremy--It has been more than two weeks since we gave you all a draft term sheet. When
can we expect a response? Also, re the draft you have been exchanging with Jones Day, can you send

us your draft of- Thanks very much,

Mark

On Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 11:13 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu> wrote:

lesse and leremy--Thanks very much for your draft agreement of yesterday. While we are not there yet, | do think we are

making s rooy| rd aETEET And | reci 1] aking the time on Friday to taik us through your
concerns,

As we've discussed, wew
plaintiffs for another day,
So rather than edit the agreement | am attaching a draft term sheet for discussion purposes.

11

11 of

The key provisions build on your draft. As with our prior discussions, | would still need to seek client a
this, and | am not purporting to speak for anyone else's clients.

roval to sign

We'd be happy to have a phone call with you to discuss our thinking on the draft and get your reaction to it. Would you
ali be availabie for a call sometime tomorrow?

Thanks very much and best regards,

Mark

Document ID: 0.7.20467.5116


mailto:rienzi@law.edu
mailto:lwindham@becketfund.org

Gregory S. Baylor
e ————

From: Gregory S. Baylor

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Ce: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: RE: Confidential Settlement Communication

| apologize for the delay in responding. We are examining the offer and will circle back to you as soon as

possible.
Thanks.
Greg
Gregory 5. Baylor
Senior Counsel, Director of Center for Religious Schools
202-393-8B690 [Office)
Direct Dial)
202-347-3622 (Fax)
ALLIANCE DEFENDING ghavior@ADFlegal org
FREEDOM ofimie
Not Licensed in DC
FOR FAITH FOR JUSTICE Practice Limit&d to Fed&ral Court

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG] [mailto:Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Gregory S. Baylor <ghaylor@adflegal.org>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gove

Subject: Confidential Settlement Communication

Dear Greg,

| have attached a draft settlement proposal. We would like to discuss settlement along these lines for
your clients as well. Please let me know if you have a few minutes to talk.

Best,

Jeremy M. Bylund

Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202} 514-0123

This e-mail message from Alliance Defending Freedom and any accempanying documents or embedded messages ig intended for the
named recipients only. Because Aliance Defending Freedom is a legal entity engaged in the practice of law, this communication
contains information, which may include metadata, that is confidential, privieged, attorney work product, or otherwise protected from

Adicrlneora imdar annlicahls law v have raraired thic masosns in arrar ara nnt o namad rasiniant or ara nnt tha amndovaas nre
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agent responsible for delivering this message to 8 named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. if yvou have received this message in error, please

immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the message. PRVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY-CLIEENT
COMMUNICATION/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.
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Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject:

Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.20467.5104

Call re: Term Sheet

Friday, August 4, 2017 11:30 AM
Friday, August 4, 2017 12:00 PM

(none})
Meeting organizer

Panuccio, Jesse (0OASG)

rienzi@cua.edu; erassbach@becketlaw.org;
lwindham@becketfund.org; Bylund, Jeremy {OASG])

Lori Windham
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Mark L Rienzi

From: Mark L Rienzi

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 6:51 AM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Cc: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG); Eric Rassbach; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: Re: Term Sheet

Great—Let us know where to call. Thanks very much,
Mark

On Thu, Aug 3, 2017 at 9:16 PM, Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Warks here

On Aug 3, 2017, at 8:29 PM, Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Works for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2017, at 7:55 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@cua.edu> wrote:

still finalizing details on our end, but tentatively 11:30 looks good. Would
that work for you?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2017, at 5:07 PM, Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
<Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Dear Mark,

Sorry for the delay in response. We have had a lot of balls on
the air this week. Do you have time for a call tomorrow?

Thanks,
Jeremy

On Aug 1, 2017, at 11:15 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu>
wrote:

lesse and Jeremy--Thanks very much for your draft agreement
of yesterday. While we are not there yet, | do think we are
making some progress toward agreement. And | appreciate

your taking the time on Friday to talk us through your

Document ID: 0.7.20467.5100
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As we've discussed, we want to leave the mechanics of
getting an agreement fully executed by all of the various
plaintiffs for another day,

rather than edit the agreement | am attaching a
sheet for discussion purposes,

The key provisions build on your draft. As with our prior
discussions, | would still need to seek client approval to
sign this, and ! am not purporting to speak for anyone else's
clients.

We'd be happy to have a phone call with you to discuss our
thinking on the draft and get your reaction to it. Would you
all be available for a call sometime tomorrow?

Thanks very much and best regards,

Mark

<Term Sheet 8.1.2017.pdf>



Mark L Rienzi

From: Mark L Rienzi

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 11:13 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG])
Cc: Eric Rassbach; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: Term Sheet

Attachments: Term Sheet 8.1.2017.pdf

lesse and Jeremy--Thanks very much for your draft agreement of yesterday. While we are not there yet, | do think we are

mak'ani some iFDiI’ESS toward B"IFEEmEI’lt. And | aliirec;-ate your taking the time on Friday to talk us through your concerns,

As we've discussed, we want to ieave the mechanics of getting an agreement full
for another day,
edit the agreement | am attaching a draft term sheet for discussion purposes.

executed by all of the various plaintiffs
o rather than

The key provisions build on your draft. As with our prior discussions, | would still need to seek client approval to si
this, and | am not purporting to speak for anyone else's

We'd be happy to have a phone call with you to discuss our thinking on the draft and get your reaction to it. Would you all
be availabie for a call sometime tomorrow?

Thanks very much and best regards,

Mark
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Mark L Rienzi

From: Mark L Rienzi

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Cc: lwindham@becketfund.org; Eric Rasshach; Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
Subject: Re: Checking in

Got it—-thanks very much and talk to you then.
Mark

On Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov> wrote:

We will set up a call-in number for 12:15.

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:02 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@md.usdoj.gov>; lwindham@becketfund.org; Eric Rassbach
<erassbach@becketlaw.org>

Cc: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Checking in

Great—we'd be happy to talk tomorrow at 12:15 if that works. The Jones Day draft was definitely
just from them and did not have our input. They are not negotiating on behalf of our clients, and we
are not negotiating on behalf of theirs, or on behalf of any other contraceptive mandate plaintiffs,
for that matter.

Let me know how best to connect with you tomorrow. Thanks very much,

Mark

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 4:23 PM, Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdol.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We are happy to chat. How about tomorrow sometime between 11:15am and 1pm? At the end of the
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call last week, our impression was that Jones Day stated they would be sending back a redline that
would reflect their input and your team’s input, and then we would set up another call with everyone.
if that's not the case, that's fine and we can negotiate separately—but it would be helpful to get some
clarity on this point.

Thanks,

Jesse

From: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG)

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Checking in

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@cua.edu>

Date: July 27, 2017 at 3:39:41 PM EDT

To: Jeremy Bylund <jeremy.bylund@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Checking in

Jeremy—I just wanted to touch base and see where things stand. | know you all have
been talking with Jones Day, but they do not represent our clients. It will be faster
getting this resolved if you are also talking directly with us.

As to the details, | was obviously out of the discussions last week, but one issue |
don't think your draft addressed was

Thanks very much,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone
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Gregory S. Baylor

From: Gregory S. Baylor

Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Panuccio, Jesse [OASG)
Subject: RE: Email introduction

1 am-this coming week but could connect as necessary.

From: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) [mailto:lesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Gregory S. Baylor <gbaylor@adflegal.org>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>

Cc: Mark Rienzi <mrienzi@becketlaw.org; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org=; Bylund, Jeremy
(OASG) <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Email introduction

Eric—thanks for the connection.
Greg—likewise. | am travelling this afternoon, but could set up time to chat on Monday if you'd like.
All best,

Jesse

From: Gregory S. Baylor [mailto:gbaylor@adflegal.org]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Mark Rienzi <mrienzi@becketlaw.org>; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>

Subject: RE: Email introduction

Thanks, Eric, for connecting me to Jesse.
Jesse, | would be delighted to begin a dialogue with you.

Greg

Gregory 5. Baylor
Senior Counsel, Director of Center for Religious Schools
202-393-8630 (Office)
(Direct Dial)
202-347-3622 (Fax)
ALLIANCE DEFENDING gbayior@ADFlegalorg
F R E E D O M ADFlggai_crg_
Mot Licensed in DC
FOR FAITH FOR JUST|CE Practice Limited to Federal Court

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 7:14 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov>

Ce: Greearv S. Bavlar <ghavior@adfleeal .ore>: Mark Rienzi <mrienzi@becketiaw.are>: Lori Windham
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<lwindham@becketlaw.org>
Subject: Email introduction

Jesse -

You mentioned on the call today that you have had no contact at all with ADF with regard to
resolving the contraceptive mandate cases. As we have mentioned before, we think it very
important to include ADF in these discussions, not least because they represent a number of
different plaintiffs around the country who have brought suit against the illegal contraceptive
mandate. Therefore | wanted to introduce you over email to Greg Baylor, who is the lead
interlocutor at ADF on these issues. | think it would make sense for you two to make contact
sometime in the near future.

Best regards,
Eric

Eric Rassbach
Deputy General Counsel

Becket — Religious Liberty for All
1200 New Hampshire Ave. NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

| @ericrasshach

NOTICE: This e-mail isfrom o fow firm, the Becket Fund for Religicus LiGerty, ond isintended solely for the use of the personlsi to whom it is
gddressed. Ifyou believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, defete the e-mail from your computer gnd do
not copy or disciose it to anyone efse. [fyou ore not an existing client of Becket, do nof construe anything in thise-maiil to make you a cfiént
uniessit contains g specific statement to that effect and do not disclose gnything 1o Becket in reply that you expect or wanlit fohold jn
confidence. Ifyou properiy received thise-mail g5 @ cliignt, co~counsei or retained expert of Becker, you shiculd maintoin its contantsin
confidence in order to preserve the ottorney-ciient or work producr privifege thot moy be ovailobie to protect confidentiolity.

This e-mail message from Alliance Defending Fregdom and any accompanying documents or embedded messages is mtended for the
named recipients only. Because Aliance Defending Freedom is a legal entity engaged in the practice of law, this communication
contains information, which may include metadata, that is confidential, priviieged, attorney work product, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. if you have received this messaoge in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this messape to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination,
digtribution, or reproduction of this message or its contenis is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and permanently deleie the message. PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEY-CLIENT
COMMUNICATION/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.
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Eric Rassbach

From: Eric Rassbach

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Lori Windham; Mark
Ce: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jesse --

| hear you, but | don't think | am speculating at all. Indeed, as you've told us before, you have to get
clearance for each position you take in this negotiation from your superiors (i.e. Ms. Brand and the
Attorney General), which is part of why it takes several days for you to present a response in each
round of the negotiation. | think everyone understands that your superiors are the Senate-
confirmed government officials who are politically responsible for the outcome of this negotiation,
which is why you have to get their authorization. | thought it might speed up the process to have the
AAG speaking with us directly but am obviously in no position to insist!

Thanks,

Eric

From: Panuccio, Jesse (0OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:49 PNV

To: Eric Rassbach; Lori Windham; Mark

Cc: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Eric,

The Associate Attorney General will not be on the call. Jeremy and | will be on the call and will represent
the position of the Department of Justice. | would encourage you to restrict your understanding about the
Department’s positions to the representations we make, and to avoid speculation, rumor, or personal
remarks.

Thank you,

Jesse Panuccio

Principal Deputy Associate Attorney General
United States Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

202-514-9500 (o)

L T - R Y LT S E PR —" |
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Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham @becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Super. We look forward to seeing it.

Also, is Ms. Brand going to participate in the ca!1/ N

Thanks,

Eric

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Eric Rassbach; Lori Windham; Mark

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: RE: draft agreement

I will have it to you shortly.

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jleremy (OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoi.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham @becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jeremy —
1 don't think it makes sense for us to be on a call before we have the draft you are preparing. It also

would not make sense to have the call shortly after we get the draft since we will need a reasonable
amount of time to look at it and discuss it amongst ourselves before responding to you.

Also, is Rachel Brand going to participate in the call? | think it would make sense for her to be
involved, since as | understand it she is now primarily responsible for bringing this litigation to a
conclusion.

Thanks,

Eric

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <leremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:16 PM
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To: Lori Windham; Mark
Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Eric Rassbach
Subject: RE: draft agreement

We have a call with Jones Day at 5:30. It would be convenient for us if we all spoke together. |asked Jones
Day if we could do a joint call.

From: Lori Windham [mailto:lwindham@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov=; Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>
Subject: RE: draft agreement

Jeremy,
Eric and | have some time for a call after 2 pm.

Best,
Lori

Lori Windham

Sentor Counsel

Becket — Religious Liberty for All

1200 New Hampshire Ave. NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20036
ﬂ| @ becketiaw

jy for the use of the personis} to whom /it isoddressed. ifyou believe you received
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From: Bylund, Jeremy (0OASG) [mailtoderemy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:38 AM

To: Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdo].gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; Lori
Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Dear Mark, Eric, and Lori,

We are hoping to have a draft to pass back to the group today. | know Mark may be out of pocket today, but
are other folks available for a call this afterncon?

Thanks,

leremy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov:>
Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.orgs;
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lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jesse and Jeremy--1'm writing to follow up to see where you all are on our list of items on the last draft that need to be
changed. As we discussed on Friday, our view is that the latest draft agreement

Also, Erin Murphy let us know you called today. Erin certainly still represents our Supreme Court clients in these cases.
But as a practical matter, it will be better and faster if you communicate directly with me or someone else at Becket to
discuss settlement. The discussions with clients, as well as the representation of the many entities that are in the lower
courts, are all happening with us at this stage. Going directly to us will save time in wrapping this up.

| will be difficult to reach tomorrow, but you can reach Eric Rassbach at _or Lori Windham at-

Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu> wrote:

leremy--I think the best thing to do then is for you all to send over a revised draft that addresses the issues we've
flagged., We got the Tenth Circuit to give us an extra week, and they seem to be holding off in the other cases waiting on
our report. So | don't expect us to be able (or willing]} to kick the can down the road further. Right now, we're still too
far apart for that update to the court to be positive. So | would rather keep things moving forward with a new draft
than wait for a time when our schedules match.

Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 9:55 AM, Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Dear Mark,

Given travel schedules the call will not be today. What are other options for you?
Best,

Jeremy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2017 10:55 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@md.usdoj.gov>; Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

<jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach®becketlaw.org>; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: draft agreement

leremy and Jesse—Thanks again for the call. As | said to leremy vesterday afternoon, | don't think we're guite at the
point where redlining the draft makes sense_ But here is @ summary of the points | made on the call yesterday.

MNf roiiree thic ic intanded a< a roanfidential csttlamant rnmmunicatinn  Thic ic inctk a cuiimmarv nf mu initiat
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reactions. And | have not yet run your draft past my ciients. With those caveats:

leremy mentioned the possibility of a call on Monday. Please let me know when you'd be abie to do that. My
schedule is harder later in the week, sc 1'd like to be sure we connect on Monday.

Thanks very much,

Mark
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Eric Rassbach

From: Eric Rassbach

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG); Lori Windham; Mark
Ce: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Thanks!

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <leremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Eric Rassbach; Lori Windham; Mark

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Here is a word version.

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jeremy —

Could we possibly get a Word version of this?

Thanks,

Eric

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <leremy.Bylund@usdol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Eric Rassbach; Lori Windham; Mark

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)
Subject: RE: draft agreement

Here is our proposed draft.

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoi.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham @becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>
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Subject: Re: dratt agreement

Jeremy —

I don't think it makes sense for us to be on a call before we have the draft you are preparing. It also
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

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <leremy.Bylund@usdo].gov:
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Lori Windharm; Mark

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse {OASG); Eric Rassbach

Subject: RE: draft agreement

We have a call with Jones Day at 5:30. It would be convenient for us if we all spoke together. |1 asked Jones
Day if we could do a joint call.

From: Lori Windham [mailtolwindham@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <]panuccio@md.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>
Subject: RE: draft agreement

Jeremy,
Eric and | have some time for a call after 2 pm.

Best,
Lori

Lori Windham

Senior Counsel

Becket — Religious Liberty for All

1200 New Hampshire Ave. NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

ecker Law, you should maint

to protect confidentiolity.
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From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) [mailto:leremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:38 AM

To: Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov:; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; Lori
Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Dear Mark, Eric, and Lari,

We are hoping to have a draft to pass back to the group today. | know Mark may be out of pocket today, but
are other folks available for a call this afternoon?

Thanks,
Jeramy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu)

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Panuccig, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@md.usdoj.gov=; Eric Rassbach <erasshach@becketlaw.org>;
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
But as @ practical matter, it will be better and faster if you communicate directly with me or somecne else at Becket to
discuss settlement. The discussions with clients, as well as the representation of the many entities that are in the lower
courts, are all happening with us at this stage. Going directly to us will save time in wrapping this up.

| will be difficult to reach tomarrow, but you can reach Eric Rasshach at -r Lori Windham at-

Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu> wrote:

leremy--1 think the best thing to do then is for you all to send over a revised draft that addresses the issues we've
flagged. We got the Tenth Circuit to give us an extra week, and they seem to be holding off in the other cases waiting on
our report. So | don't expect us to be able {or willing) to kick the can down the road further. Right now, we're still too
far apart for that update to the court to be positive. 5o | would rather keep things moving forward with a new draft
than wait for a time when our schedules match.

Thanks very much,
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Mark

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 9:55 AM, Bylund, Jleremy (OASG) <leremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Dear Mark,

Given travel schedules the call will not be today. What are other options for you?
Best
Jeremy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailtorrienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2017 10:59 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bylund, Jeremy (QASG)
<jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: draft agreement

leremy and lesse-Thanks again for the call. As | said to leremy yesterday afternoon, | don't think we're quite at the
point where redlining the draft makes sense. But here is a summary of the points | made on the call yvesterday.

Of course, this is intended as a confidentia! settlement communication. This is just a summary of my initial
reactions. And ! have not yet run your draft past my clients. With those caveats:

leremy mentioned the possibility of a cal! on Monday. Please let me know when you'd be abie to do that. My
schedule is harder later in the week, so I'd like to be sure we connect on Monday:.

Thanks very much,
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From: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Eric Rasshach; Lori Windham; Mark
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

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.,

Washington, D.C. 20530

202-514-3500 (o)

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov=

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Super. We look forward to seeing it.

Also, is Ms. Brand going to participate in the calli NI

Thanks,

Eric

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov=
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Eric Rassbach: Lori Windham: Mark
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Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)
Subject: RE: draft agreement

1 will have it to you shortly.

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG} <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jeremy —

| don't think it makes sense for us to be on a call before we have the draft you are preparing. It also
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

We have a call with Jones Day at 5:30. It would be convenient for us if we all spoke together. 1asked Jones
Day if we could do a joint call.

From: Lori Windham [mailto:lwindham@becketiaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mark <rienzi@law.edu

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>
Subject: RE: draft agreement

Jeremy,
Ericand | have some time for a call after 2 pm.

Best,
Lori

Lori Windham

Crassnan ¢ naeannnd
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Becket — Religious Liberty for All
1200 New Hampshire Ave. NW, Suite 700

' C 20036
| @ becketiaw

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) [mailto:Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:38 AM

To: Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <lesse.Panuccio@usdo].gov>; Eric Rassbach <erasshach@becketlaw.org>; Lori
Windham <lwindham®@becketlaw.org>

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Dear Mark, Eric, and Lori,

We are hoping to have a draft to pass back 1o the group today. 1 know Mark may be out of pocket today, but
are other folks available for a call this afternocon?

Thanks,
Jeremy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailtorienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@]jmd.usdo].gov=; Eric Rassbach <erasshach@becketlaw.org>;
lwindham@becketfund.org

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jesse and Jeremy--{'m writing to fo

o A

ilow up to see

i

where you all are on our list of items on the last draft that need to be

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

1 will be difficult to reach tomorrow, but you can reach Eric Rassbach al_ or Lori Windham at-

Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon, Jul 17, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@|aw.edu> wrote:

leremy--1 think the best thing to do then is for yvou all to send over & revised draft that addresses the issues we've
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flagged. We got the Tenth Circuit to give us an extra week, and they seem to be holding off in the other cases waiting on
our report. 50 | don't expect us to be able (or willing) to kick the can down the road further. Right now, we're still too
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

est,

o

Jeremy

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailtorrienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2017 10:59 PM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>; Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
<jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; lwindham@becketfund.org
Subject: draft agreement

Jeremy and Jesse—Thanks again for the call. As i said to Jeremy vesterday afternoon, | don't think we're quite at the
point where redlining the draft makes sense. But here is 3 summary of the points | made on the call yesterday.

Of course, this is intended as a confidential settiement communication. This is just a summary of my initial
reactions. And | have not yet run your draft past my clients. With those caveats:
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leremy mentioned the possibility of a call on Monday. Please let me know when you'd be able to do that. My
schedule is harder later in the week, o I'd like to be sure we connect on Monday.

Thanks very much,

Mark
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Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Eric Rassbach; Lori Windham; Mark

Ce: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Attachments: Confidential - DOJ Draft Settlement Agreement 7.20.pdf

Here is our proposed draft.

From: Eric Rassbach [mailto:erassbach@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Bylund, Jeremy {OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lori Windham <lwindham@becketlaw.org>; Mark
<rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (0ASG) <jpanuccio@]md.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jeremy --

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

We have a call with Jones Day at 5:30. it would be convenient for us if we all spoke together. 1asked Jones
Day if we could do a joint call.

From: Lori Windham [mailto:lwindham@becketlaw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@imd.usdoj.gov>; Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

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

NN | @ vecketian

From: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) [mailtoJeremy.Bylund@usdoi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:38 AM

To: Mark <rienzi@law.edu>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; Lori
windham <lwindham®@becketlaw.org>

Subject: RE: draft agreement

Dear Mark, Eric, and Lord,

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

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@ijmd.usdoi.gov>

Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@imd.usdoj.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erasshach@becketlaw.org>;
lwindham@becketfund.org

Subject: Re: draft agreement

Jesse and Jeremy--I'm wnting to follow up to see where vou all are on our hist of items on the last draft that need to be
chanzed. As we discussed on Friday, our view is that the latest draft agreement

Also, Erin Murphy let us know you called today. Enin certainly still represents our Supreme Court clients in these cases. But
as a practical matter, it will be better and faster if vou communicate directly with me or someone else at Becket to discuss
settlement. The discussions with clients, as well as the representation of the many entities that are in the lower courts. are all

~
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D happemng wWith us at this stage. LI'CI:IIlg CIJIECT_L}" to us will save fime i Wrappiig this up.

I will be difficult to reach tomorrow, but vou can reach Enc Rassbach at;’.\: Lon Windham at_
Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon_ Jul 17, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Mark L Rienzi <nienzi@law edu> wrote:

Jeremy--I think the best thing to do then is for vou all to send over a revised draft that addresses the issues we've flagged.
We got the Tenth Circuit to give us an extra week. and they seem to be holding off in the other cases waiting on our
report. So I don't expect us to be able (or willing) to kick the can down the road further. Right now, we're still too far apart
for that update to the court to be positive. So ['would rather keep things moving forward with a new draft than wait for a
time when our schedules match.

Thanks very much,

Mark

On Mon,_ Jul 17_ 2017 at 9:55 AM, Bylund, Jeremy (QASG) <Jeremv Bvlund@usdoj gov> wrote:

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
<jbylund@imd.usdoi.gov>; Eric Rassbach <erassbach@becketlaw.org>; lwindham@becketfund.org

Subject: draft agreement

Teremy and Jesse--Thanks agam for the call. As [ said to Jeremy vesterday aftemoon, I don't think we're quite at the
point where redlining the draft makes sense But here is a summary of the points I made on the call vesterday.

Of course, this 1s intended as a confidential settlement communication. This is just a summary of my mitial reactions.
And [ have not yet run your draft past my chients. With those caveats:
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Jeremy mentioned the possibility of a call on Monday. Please let me know when yvou'd be able to do that. My schedule
is harder later in the week, so I'd like to be sure we connect on Monday.

Thanks very much,

Mark
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Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

From: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:54 AM

To: rienzi@law.edu; erasshach@becketlaw.org; lwindham@becketfund.org; Bylund,
Jeremy (OASG)

Subject: Conference Call

OASG Conference Call:

Meeting Participants:
Jesse Panuccio

Jeremy Bylund
rienzi@law.edu
erasshach@becketlaw orp

lwnindham({@becketfund ore

POC:
= M e B
1f larida /1. ?f':z iy
S i
Yolanda Cavs@USDOL G'OTI r

T N o
Yolanda Canee]
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Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Subject:

Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

OASG Conference Call:

Conference Call

Friday, July 14, 2017 1:30 PM
Friday, July 14, 2017 2:00 PM

(none})
Meeting organizer

Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

rienzi@law.edu; erassbach@becketlaw.org;
lwindham@becketfund.org; Jeremy.Bylund@usdoj.gov

Lori Windham

Meeting Participants:
Jesse Panuccio
Jeremy Bvlund

- -

nenzifailaw.ede

L=t &

POC:
ey G P T
",{: lezractar /L. 12 2y
Yolanda Caser@®USDOL GO
Office: 202.514.9500
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Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

From: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG)

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Mark L Rienzi

Cc: Eric Rassbach; lwindham@becketfund.org; Bylund, Jeremy (OASG)
Subject: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Many thanks. My assistant will circulate a dial in.

On Jul 14, 2017, at 11:29 AM, Mark L Rienzi <rienzi@law.edu> wrote;

Yes-we can make 1:30 work. Let me know where we should call. Thanks very much.

On Fri, Jul 14, 2017 at 11:20 AM, Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov>
wrote;

Any chance you could do 1:307 | have something from noon to 1:30 that would be very hard
for me to walk out of.

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <|panuccio@imd.usdoi.gov>
Cc: Bylund, Jleremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Confidential Settlement Discussion

Would 12:45 work? | do want to talk about the draft and our filing today if possible.

On Fri, Jul 14, 2017 at 11:10 AM, Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <Jesse.Panuccio@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Hi Mark,

Thanks for reaching out. Unfortunately, | have a solid block of meetings from 2pm until
5:30 or so. | could speak this evening, but if you need to talk earlier—especially about the
filing today—| believe Jeremey can make something work this afternoon.

Best,
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Jesse

From: Mark L Rienzi [mailto:rienzi@law.edu]

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <ibylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Confidential Settiement Discussion

Can we have a discussion at 37 Unfortunately, I'm in non-stop meeting until then.

On Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 8:58 PM, Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <Jeremy.Bylund @usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Dear Mark,

Attached, please find the draft settlement agreement discussed in your call with
Jesse today.

Best,

Jeremy M. Bylund
Deputy Associate Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 514-0123
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